

**FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION**  
**445 TWELFTH STREET, SW**  
**WASHINGTON, DC 20554**

**JUN 12 2009**

**MEDIA BUREAU**  
**AUDIO DIVISION**  
**TECHNICAL PROCESSING GROUP**  
**APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730**  
**HOME PAGE: [www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/](http://www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/)**

**ENGINEER: GARY A. LOEHRS**  
**TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700**  
**FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410/1411**  
**MAIL STOP: 1800B3**  
**INTERNET ADDRESS: [Gary.Loehrs@fcc.gov](mailto:Gary.Loehrs@fcc.gov)**

Covenant Communications, Inc.  
102 Parkwood Center  
Carrollton, GA 30117

Re: WKNG-FM; Heflin, GA  
Facility ID No. 92876  
Covenant Communications, Inc.  
BPED-20090406AEX

Dear Applicant:

This letter refers to the above-captioned application for a minor change to a licensed facility.

An engineering review of the application reveals that the application fails to comply with 47 C.F.R. § 73.525 with respect to TV Channel Six station WUOA-DT, Tuscaloosa, AL, BMPCDT-20081028AAZ. Specifically, our calculations show that there is predicted interference within the Grade B contour of WUOA.<sup>1</sup> This was not addressed in the application. This constitutes an acceptance defect.

In light of the above, Application BPED-20090406AEX is unacceptable for filing pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 73.3566(a) and is HEREBY DISMISSED. This action is taken pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 0.283.

Sincerely,



Rodolfo F. Bonacci  
Assistant Chief  
Audio Division  
Media Bureau

cc: Audrey P. Rasmussen  
Louis R. Dutreil, Jr.

---

<sup>1</sup> WUOA must be studied as an analog TV station in order to demonstrate compliance with § 73.525.